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October 6, 2016 

TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 16-100738 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. 2     

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 16-100738, Westfield Square Townhomes Water Main Replacement 

Project, is hereby amended as follows: 

 The Bid Opening Date has been extended to November 10, 2016, 3:00 p.m.

 Responses to Questions and Clarifications - Attachment 1

 Revised Bid Tab - Attachment 2

 Westfield Square Replacement Meter Type:  Sensus Iperl Digital Meter

 Change in project point of contact. Please contact Cornell Brown for questions 
concerning ITB 16-100738 Westfield Square Townhomes Water Main Replacement 
Project. You may call Cornell Brown at 404.687.3949 or e-mail at

cbrown1@dekalbcountyga.gov

It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this 

ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Cornell Brown, Purchasing Agent; at 

404.687.3949 before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

Cornell Brown, Purchasing Agent 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/
mailto:cbrown1@dekalbcountyga.gov
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Date: ______________________________ 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 

(Signature)                                                            (Title) 

gjo: WLS 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

 

Responses to Project Questions and clarifications appear below: 

 

A. Question: On the bid tab you show new sanitary sewer main and laterals, but the plans 

do not show.  What is the location of the planned SS? 

 Answer: We revised construction items on April 21 of this year. Please see revised 

Bid Tab – Attachment 2.  

B. Question: 
On the bid tab you show tree removal, what trees are to be removed? 

 Answer: Trees and shrubs are to be removed, as needed to construct the 

project.  Contractors to prepare their own estimates, as needed. 

C. Question: 
Water meters – Does DeKalb plan on furnishing the new water meters?  Is 

this the only material to be furnished by DeKalb?  All other materials to be 

provided by Contractor? 

  

 Answer: The County will not provide any materials 

D. Question: 
Note 2 on the drawings states “remove and salvage all existing water 

meters, valves and fire hydrants”, is it the intent of the county to remove all 

existing valves (main valves and hydrant valves)? 

  

 Answer: The County does not want the old meters or valves. 

E. Question: Does DeKalb require excavation under pavement to be backfilled with stone 

regardless of unsuitable soils (according to the DeKalb Standard Detail) or 

not? Item 8 has ‘using on-site excavated material’.  This implies putting dirt 

back in the hole instead of 57 stone, for the whole job.  How will Contractor 

get paid if 57 stone is required? 

 

 Answer: Construction to meet requirements of standard detail W-019 where No. 57 

stone is required under roadways and paved areas. 

 

F. 

 

Question: 
Are plates required over finished trenches or can we flush fill with GAB? 

 

 Answer: Plates are required. 
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G. Question: 
Where is the silt fence to be installed (not shown on plans)? 

 Answer: Filter sock application as depicted on drawing C-508 is 

suggested.  Contractor can apply alternative and/or additional BMPs, as 

needed.  Either way, the requirements of NPDES permit must be complied 

with. 

 

H. Question: 
Is missile boring allowed for service installations or must they all be dug? 

 Answer: Means and methods are up to the contractor. 

 
 

I. Question: 
Bid tab shows 1-1/2 copper and fittings, plans say 1” services, and standard 

details show ¾” services.  Please clarify service sizes and quantities. 

 

 Answer: The attached construction items file lists 1” laterals and 1.5” loops, as 

shown on the plans. Lateral are to be 1-inch (see also W-008). 

 
 

  

J. Question: 
GS respectfully requests consideration by the County to remove the 

requirement as noted that potential bidders must have a General Contractors 

(GC) License and a Utility Contractors License. Request that the 

requirement for GC license be removed since the work scope in the ITB is 

geared solely to Utility Contract actors. Accordingly, the GC license does 

not qualify companies to perform the work scope.  

 Answer: All bidders must have both a General Contractors (GC) License and a 

Utility Contractors License. 
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